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LOS ANGELES COUNTY LETTERGRAM 

TO: 
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk 
Environmental Filings 
Room 1201 

FROM: 
Shawn Skeries 
Principal Planner 
County Regional Planning 
Coastal Development 
Services Planning Division 

 
 

DATE:  April 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration  
 Project Title: 2140 Stunt Road, 2019-003283 
   
  Project No. 2019-003283 
  Minor Coastal Development Permit No. RPPL2019005771  
  Variance No. RPPL2019005776 
 Environmental Assessment No. RPPL2021000702 
 
 
Pursuant to Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 21092(a) of the California Environmental 
Quality Act, public notification of a proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) is 
required prior to the adoption of the MND.  As specified in PRC Section 21092.3, notices for 
an MND must be posted in the office of the County Clerk within 24 hours of receipt for a 
period of 20 days, unless otherwise required by law to be posted for 30 days.   However, it 
is the policy of the Department of Regional Planning (DRP) to provide notice of an MND for 
a full 30 days.  Accordingly, DRP requests that the County Clerk post the attached Notice of 
Intent by no later than May 13, 2024, and ensure that this Notice remain posted until June 
17, 2024.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DRP REQUESTS THAT THESE SERVICES BE BILLED TO THE 
DEPARTMENT OF REGIONAL PLANNING (Customer Code 5023).  ANY 
ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING THE 
PAYMENT MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE BUDGET & ACCOUNTING 
SERVICES SECTION AT (213) 974-6489. 


